
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: 1.201J/11.545J/ESD.210J Introduction to Transportation Systems Students 

 
 
FROM:      	Joseph M. Sussman 
  
DATE: September 26, 2006 
 
RE:   Topic Selection on Assignment 1 
 
 
We thought you would be interested in the Assignment 1 topics selected by your fellow 1.201 
students this year 
 
 
 
JMS 
Attachment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Channel Tunnel 
NYC Subway 
Acela Express and the Northeast Corridor 
Massachusetts Turnpike 
LA Metro Rapid Bus 
Traffic Congestion around LA Airport 
Marine Transportation of Iron Ore 
Congestion at La Guardia Airport 
Truck Driver Shortage 
Emergency Evacuation of Colorado Spring 
NJ Transit system in the Newark-Elizabeth-Newark Airport area 
Massachusetts Bay Commuter Rail 
Sprawl and Lack of Public Transit around Atlanta 
Mexico City's BRT System 
Metro System in Athens 
Southwest Airline's Strategy and Service 
Public Transportation System in Ottawa 
Urban Transportation System in Beijing 
Double Hull Tanker Safety 
Paris Metro 
Boston's Urban Ring 
The Trans-Texas Corridor 
SF Bay Area Congestion Pricing 
Bicycling as a Complex Transportation System in Cambridge 
Cali, Colombia’s MIO Bus Rapid Transit System 
Ryan Air & Fung Wah Bus 
Chinese Railway System 
Lower Manhattan Transportation Situation 
Flight Delay and Service Reliability Analysis in the Airline Operations Management 
Public Transit System in Minneapolis-St. Paul, 

 
 


